

Dr. MONALI B. WAWRE

Assistant Professor

MY BACKGROUND

I am currently Assistant Professor with good teaching qualities and ability to learn things fast and simplify the way of process. I am devoted towards work and can work under any situation with cool mind and patience as well as Techno Savvy.

MY INTERESTS

- Teaching at B. Pharm & M. Pharm course.
- Reading Books.
- Participating in Webinar & FDPs.
- Interacting with students.
- Guiding UG students in their research work as a part of curriculum.

MY CONTACT DETAILS

Master Colony, Sawangi (Meghe) Taluka & District – Wardha – 442001. Email: <u>wawremonali22@gmail.com</u> Contact: 7387819837

TECHNIQUES/SKILLS KNOWN

Well Versed in following

- UV-Visible spectroscopy.
- HPLC, HPTLC
- Tablet Punching Machine.
- Dissolution Test Apparatus.
- Disintegration Test Apparatus.
- Friability Test Apparatus.
- Hardness Test Apparatus.
- X-Ray Diffraction.
- Differential Scanning Colorimetry.
- Nuclear Magnetic Resonance.
- Scanning Electron Microscopy.

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION IN RESEARCH

- Method development and validation.
- Extraction process for herbal drugs and their standardization process.
- Quality Control and Quality Assurance for Herbal drugs and Formulation.
- Learn to new things.
- And many more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

Dr. R. G. B. I. P. E. R. Wardha (M.S.)

(From Jan 2013 to 7 Aug 2017)

Assistant Professor

P. Wadhwani College of Pharmacy, Yavatmal (M.S.).

(From 8 Aug 2017 to 15 June 2018)

Office In- Charge Process Quality Control Dattatraya Ayurvedic Rasshala, Wardha (M. S.).

(From 18 June 2018 to 31 Dec 2018)

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri College of Pharmacy, Wardha (M. S.). (From 1 Jan 2019 to 31 Dec 2020)

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri Institute of Pharmacy, Wardha (M. S.). (From 1 Jan 2020 to 30 Nov 2023.)

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri College of Pharmacy, Wardha (M. S.). (From 1 Dec 2023 to till date.)

PUBLICATIONS IN JOURNALS

Published several papers in National & International Journals.

TRAINING PROGRAMME & CONFERENCE

- Attended various Faculty Development Program
- Attended several Symposium.
- **IN** Attended workshops.

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

-NA

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Doctoral degree (PhD) in Pharmaceutical Sciences

Datta meghe Institue of Higher Education and Research, Wardha.

Master of Pharmacy (M. Pharm.) in Quality Assurance

P. Wadhwani College of pharmacy, Yavatmal –445001, Affiliated to S.G.B.A.U. Amravati University, Amravati. (2010–2012).

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharm.)

P. Wadhwani College of pharmacy, Yavatmal – 445001, Affiliated to S.G.B.A.U. Amravati University, Amravati. (2006–2010).